Courtney Dore

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Apr 2014, at 2:44 pm, "Courtney Dore" <Courtney.Dore@ministerial.gid.

Kate Davies

Wednesday, 23 April 2014 3:04 PM

Courtney Dore

Re: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

LAl wirote:

Hi Kate,

Minister Powell's office are intending to respond to them all and are working up aresponse now —
will send you a copy when | get one.

I would assume one response from Gov is all that's required but let’s see what text they come up
with hefore closing it off.

Thanks,
Courthey.

<image003.jpg>Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &
Racing

Gffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone: 07 3713 7028 | Mobile {CTPI - Persona]| IEetative Suilding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD
Great State. Great Qpportunity.

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:25 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Cc: Glenys Jenkin (Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PILEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney — can you speak with Troy Collings and ascertain how they intend to respond. We will go
from there.

Thanks,

KD

Kate Davies
Executive Officer

Premicr of Queensland
Ph: 07 3715 7039 | M:

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.cld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:23 AM

To: Kate Davies; Courtney Dore

Subject: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Kate and Courtney
i
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For your advice in Bec’s absence please.

The below campaign has started to come in — 207 emails have been received so far with emait
addresses only ~ no postal details. All are being sent to the Premier and the Minister for
Environment.

Can you please advise if you wauld like to respond?

Thanks,
Glenys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer] Customer Ligison Unft | Department of the Premier god Cabinet
glenys.jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 3719 7047

Great state, Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment bafore printing this emall,

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:14 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Cec: Mary Weaver

Subject: FW: Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hey Gienys
Over the weekend we started receiving the below emails — 207 emails so far, They are all a bit
different, but raise the same issue. Mo postal details; only email addresses provided. They are all

addressed to Minister for Environment as well asthe Premier. Can you please get some advice on
responding.

Thanks

Nadia

From: CTPI - Personal Information

Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2004 652 PM
To: Environment@rainisterial.gld.gov.au; The Premier

Subject: Make Clive Palrer Clean up his act

When you issued Clive Palmer's nickel refinery a new permit, you led the public to believe
that you were acting in the best interest of the environment and the Great Barrier Reef World
Heritage Area. Now, it's clear you weakened protections, by allowing waste of higher
toxicity and approving two creek mouths as discharge points.

Tt doesn't matter that the permit “provides clear, unambiguous, enforceable conditions that
must be met.” The conditions are so weak that the refinery’s discharges of toxic sludge this
week are unlikely to even breach these limits.

According to the report by the The Australian, Federal government scientists have described
a major discharge from the dams to the ecosystem of Halifax Bay as “similar to the daily
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discharge of treated sewage from a city of seven million people”. How can you possibly
allow this to happen in our World Heritage Area.

CTPI - Personal Information

QLD 4211

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use ig limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no/diakility for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email ig confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message inmediately.
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- Courtney Dore

From: Troy Collings

Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2014 2:41 PM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Yes, dept is working up a response to this and the broader issue in relation to the published article.

And you never hound, Just follow up.

Troy Collings
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Environment and Heritage

Protection

Phone: 07 3239 0801 | Fax: 07 3224 2496 | Mobile, ©TP! - Personalinformation
Level 13, 400 George Street | Brisbane | (LI} 400

GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 2001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Ccurtney Dore

Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2014 11:56 AM

To: Troy Collings

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmzr Clean up his act

Hi Troy, sorry, | do so hate to hound you, but can [just confirm please whether your intent is to respond to these
emails?

Thanks,
Courtney.

Courtney Dore
T ulcs o Senjor Policy Advider
Environment 8 Heritage; Tourism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport & -

Racing

Office of the Hon Campbell Newman MP | Fremier
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mobile Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Courtney Drore

Sent: Tuesday, 22 Apri! 2014 11:16 AM

To: Troy Collings _

Subject: RF: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Thanks Troy — just to confirm, you are planning to respond to these emails? Under your Minister's hand or the

office?

Courtney Dore
Senior Policy Adviser
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Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport & Racing
Office of the Han. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mobile:' Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great 5tate. Great Opportunity.

From: Troy Collings

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 16:57 AM

To: Courtney Dore _

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney, please note I became aware this moming. In short:

1. EHP are urgently putting together a respense to the points raised below;

2. Traised direct with my DG this mom. The DG is considering a formal response from the dept (the
regulator) to the article in The Australian that is the source of this campaigp. In short, the article was
maccurate and alarmist.

Thanks

Troy

Trov Collings

Chief of Staff

Minister for Environment
and Heritage Protection

On 22 Apr 2014, at 10:30 am, "Courtney Dore" <Cowrtney. Dore@ministerial gld. gov.aw> wrote:

Hi Troy,
Are yau aware of these emails please? Are you planning to respond?

Thanks,
Courtney.

<image(03.jpg>Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Major Evenis, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &
Racing

Office of the Hon-Campbell Newman MP | Premier
Phone: 07 37197028 | Mobi!e:'m&émﬁl% Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD

Great Siote, Great Opportunity.

From Katr_ Dawes
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:25 AM

To: Couriney Dore

Cc: Glenys Jenkin (Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.aov.au)

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney — can you speak with Troy Collings and ascertain how they intend to respond. We wiil go
from there.
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Thanks,
KD

Kate Davies
Executive Officer
Premier of Queensland

Ph: 07 3719 7039 ;| CTP! - Personallhformation

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:23 AM

To: Kate Davies; Courtney Dore
Subject: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Kate and Courthey
For your advice in Bec's absence please.

The below campaign has started to come in — 207 emails have been received so far with email
addresses only — no postal details. All are being sent to the Premier and the Minister for
Environment.

Can you please advise if you would like to respond?
Thanks,

Glenys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Ligisoa Unit |-Departrnent of the Premier and Cabinet
glenys. jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 3712 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before priniing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014-10:14 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Cc: Mary Weaver

Subject: FW: Make Ciive Palmer Clean up his act

Hey Glenys
Over the weekend we started receiving the below emails — 207 emails so far. They are all a bit
different, but raise the same issue. No postal details, only emait addresses provided. They are alt

addressed to Winister for Environment as well as the Premier. Can you please get some advice on
respanding.

Thanks

Nadia
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Fram
Sant: Thursday, 17 April 2014 6:52 PM

To: Environment@ministerial.ald.gov.au; The Premier
Subject: Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

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

It doesn't matter that the permit “provides clear, unambiguous, enforceable conditions that
must be met.” The conditions are so weak that the refinery’s discharges of toxic sludge this
week are unlikely to even breach these limits.

According to the report by the The Australian, Federal government sciéntists have described
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

This email is intended only for the address=se. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
o be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwilise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and

delete this mesesage immediately.
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Courtney Dore

From: Courtney Dore

Sent: Woednesday, 23 April 2014 11:56 AM

To: Troy Collings

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE ; Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Troy, sorry, | do so hate to hound you, but can | just confirm please whether your intent is to respond to these
emails?

Thanks,
Courtney.

Courtney Dore
Ak Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Majar Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &

Racing

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mobile; CTPI - Personal | i%ré?ﬂﬁ'&’é‘ Builging 1100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Courtney Dore

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 11:16 AM

To: Troy Collings

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Llean up his act

Thanks Troy — just to confirm, you are planning to respond tothese emails? Under your Minister’'s hand or the
office?

Senior Policy Adviser
Environment & Heritage; Tourisai, Majer Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &

Racing
Office of the Hon. Camphbell Nelwrnan MP_| Premier
Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mobile:| Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Opporiunity.

From: Troy Collings

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:57 AlM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject: Re: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney, please note T becaine aware this morning. In short:

1. EHP are urgently putting together a response to the points raised below;

2. 1 raised direct with my DG this morn. The DG is considering a formal response from the dept (the
regulator) to the article in The Australian that is the source of this campaign. In short, the article was

maccurate and alarmist.

Thanks
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Troy

Troy Collings

Chief of Staff

Minister for Environment
and Heritage Protection

On 22 Apr 2014, at 10:36 am, "Courtney Dore" <Courtney.Dore@ministerial.qld.gov.aw> wrote:

Hi Troy,
Are you aware of these emails please? Are you planning to respond?

Thanks,
Courtney.

<image003.jpg>Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Tourism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Games; Nat Parks, Reg, Sport &
Racing

Cffice of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone: 07 3719 7028 | Mohile:| CTPI - Personal Igfasmatio Building } 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD
Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:25 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Cc: Glenys Jenkin (Glenys. Jenkin@premiers.ald.qov.au)

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney - can you speak with Tray Collings and ascertain how they intend to respond. We will go
from there.

Thanks,
KD

Kate Davies

Executive Officer
Premier of Queensianil
Ph: 07 3719 70391 M:]

From: Glenys Jenkln [mailto:Glenys. Jenkin@premiers,gld.gov.au]
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

Can you please advise if you would like o respond?
Thanks,

Glenys

Glenys Jenkin
Departmental Liaison Officer| Customer Liaison Unit | Deportment of the Premier and Cabinet
glenys.jenkin@premiers.ald.qov.au | 07 3719 7047

Greal siate. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:14 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Cc: Mary Weaver

Subject: FW; Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hey Glenys
Over the weekend we started receiving the below emails —207 emails so far. They are all a bit
different, but raise the same issue. No postal detaiis, only email addresses provided. They are all

addressed to Minister for Environment as well @s-the Premier. Can you please get some advice on
responding.

Thanks

Nadia

FrDl‘ﬂiCTPI - Personal Information
Sent: Thursday, 17 Aprit 2014 6:52 PM

To: Envirgnment@ministeriai.aid.gov.ay; The Premier
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
toxicity and approving two creek mouths as discharge poinis,

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
discharge of ireated sewage from a city of seven million people”. How can you possibly
allow this to happen in our World Heritage Area.
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CTPI - Personal Information

QLD 4211

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensaland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequenily confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this cwail
are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email ias ¢onfidential
and may be subject to a claim cf legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pleage notify the author and
delete this message immediately.
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